

DEFERRED MATTERS

**CIVIC WORKS COMMITTEE
(AS OF June 14, 2016)**

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
9	<u>Parallel parking at the end of driveways</u> – D. Burdan to have delegation status	Oct 30/12	1st Quarter 2017	J. Braam E. Soldo	IN PROGRESS To be reviewed as part of the Complete Street Guidelines project.
11	<u>Overnight Parking Update</u> That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Development and Compliance Services and Chief Building Official and the Managing Director, Environmental and Engineering Services and City Engineer, the following actions be taken with respect to overnight parking for 2016 and beyond: a) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to take the necessary actions to implement Option 5 – Permit personal vehicles to park on permitted City streets Victoria Day to Labour Day and after Labour Day to Victoria Day with a free pass limited to 15 occurrences per plate except when prohibited as described in Appendix “A”; b) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back to amend PS-111 effective Labour Day 2016 if required; and, c) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back in the Spring of 2017 with respect to the 2016 winter parking experience including the impacts on other service areas as well as exploring overnight paid permit parking for 2017 and beyond.	June 8/16	3rd Quarter 2016 1st Quarter 2017	G. Kotsifas A. Drost	
13	<u>On-street municipal parking spaces for boulevard cafes in the Downtown</u> Finalize and report back on technical and design guidelines for boulevard cafes	May 14/13	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Fleming J. Braam E. Soldo	IN PROGRESS Safety and Engineering aspects being considered.
14	<u>Purchase of a computerized maintenance management system to support EES Operations</u> Report back to confirm the project, including total estimated project costs, source of financing and concurrence from the Chief Technology Officer with regard to implementation.	Dec 2015	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas M. Hayward	IN PROGRESS Co-responsibility with J. Braam and M. Hayward.

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
18	<u>Sanitary Service Agreement between Middlesex Centre and the City of London</u> Review and report back request to amend the current agreement	Nov 7/13	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas J. Fleming	IN PROGRESS Planning Department is the Lead
24	<u>High density traffic zone safety issues at Beaverbrook Avenue and Riverside Drive</u> Report back on an alternate plan	May 6/14	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam E. Soldo	IN PROGRESS Traffic conditions are being monitored, westbound right turn lane being constructed at intersection in 2015. Reassessment in Fall of 2015.
25	<u>Light Emitting Diode (LED) street lights</u> – Summarize stakeholders comments and formalize new street light design criteria adopting LED street lights	May 6/14	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam E. Soldo	IN PROGRESS Design standards being assessed through a number of pilot projects.
28	<u>Southern Ontario Water Consortium - London Wastewater Facility Update, Operating Agreement and Next Steps</u> – Civic Administration to report back with a review of the mandate and business plan of the International Water Centre of Excellence.	Oct 6/14	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas	IN PROGRESS Lead by London Economic Development Corporation with input from Community & Economic Innovation, Environmental and Engineering Services, Western, Southern Ontario Water Consortium and industry.
29	<u>Installation of Traffic Control Measures at Hyde Park Road and South Carriage Road</u> That the request for the installation of traffic control measures at Hyde Park Road and South Carriage Road BE REFERRED to the Civic Administration for report back at a future meeting of the Civic Works Committee; it being noted that the Civic Works Committee received communications from D. Foster, Northcliff Red Light Committee, D. Szpakowski, Hyde Park Business Association and Tricar Development Corporation with respect to this matter and were also advised of a petition containing approximately 616 signatures in support of the traffic control measures, available for viewing in the City Clerk's Office.	Nov 3/14	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam E. Soldo	IN PROGRESS Improvements planned for construction in 2015. Analysis and report planned for post construction conditions in Fall 2016.

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
32	<p><u>W12A Landfill Public Liaison Committee - Point of Source Water Treatment Program</u> That the Point of Source Water Treatment Program BE REFERRED back to the Civic Administration to report back on the legal and other implications of a two-tier subsidy system.</p>	Nov 3, 2015	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Stanford	IN PROGRESS
33	<p><u>Garbage and Recycling Collection - Status and Potential Next Steps Reports to the Municipal Council in 2015 and 2016:</u> i) a report(s) reviewing and/or taking action on the recommendations as presented by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) in its audit report entitled Solid Waste (Garbage) Collection and Recycling Process Review and any further recommendations identified by the Audit Committee, and approved by the Municipal Council; ii) a report examining the advantages and disadvantages of using a cart-based, semi or fully automated, garbage collection system; iii) a report examining the advantages and disadvantages of compressed natural gas (CNG) to fuel garbage packers and other compatible City fleet, along with potential synergies with fleet from other agencies, boards and commissions; v) a report examining the advantages and disadvantages of adding a tag system for bulky items;</p>	Dec 16/14	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Stanford	<p>IN PROGRESS i), ii), iii), v) All remaining reports are pending in 2015 and 2016. The next update of the Deferred matters list will contain dates where possible</p>
36	<p><u>Preliminary Concept for a London Waste to Resources Innovation Centre</u> The Civic Administration to report back with a proposed scope of work and funding plan for the London Waste to Resources Innovation Centre.</p>	Feb 3/15	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Stanford	<p>IN PROGRESS Updates to be provided in Q2 2016</p>
43	<p><u>Speed Limits in School Zones</u> That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Environmental and Engineering Services and City Engineer, the draft School Zone Speed Limit Policy, appended to the staff report dated April 25, 2016 as Appendix "A", BE REFERRED to a public participation meeting to be held at a future meeting of the Civic Works Committee in order to gather public input on the draft School Zone Speed Limit Policy; it being noted that the Civic Works Committee received the <u>attached</u> communication from S. Maguire and Councillor M. vanHolst, with respect to this matter.</p>	April 25/16	2nd Quarter 2016	J. Braam E. Soldo	<p>IN PROGRESS Draft Speed Zone Policy submitted April 25/16</p>

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
44	Potential Savings in Consulting Costs Civic Administration to review and report back on areas that the City of London could realize consulting cost decreases for capital projects through the addition of new staff, rather than contracting out those consulting services, so that the City of London would realize net savings.	June 2/15	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam	IN PROGRESS
48	Flooding Matters That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Environmental and Engineering Services and City Engineer, the following actions be taken with respect to Phase I of the Flooding Matters Work Plan: a) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back on sump pump subsidy program communication enhancements; and, b) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back on any further research or answer any questions before consulting with the public; c) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back with a new flooding matters (Phase II) report at the July 18, 2016 meeting of the CWC.	June 8/16	July 18, 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas	IN PROGRESS
49	Local Improvement Initiation-Franklinway Crescent and Franklinway Gate Civic Administration to report back on: i) potential improvements to community outreach related to the local improvement process, particularly related to informal surveys; and, ii) setting clear guidelines for the conditions under which Council will consider initiating a local improvement.		3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas	IN PROGRESS Policy review
55.	Drone Technology That the enquiry from Councillor H.L. Usher regarding the potential use of DRONE technology in the municipal environment, by the City of London, BE REFERRED to the Civic Works Committee for further discussion as to what information the Committee would like to see provided by the Civic Administration related to this matter.	July 28, 2015	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam	IN PROGRESS New regulations on the use of Drones are pending
58.	Request for Delegation – Daniel Aristone London Hydro Billing – Infrastructure Connection Charges Owing due to error	Jan 5, 2016	3rd Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas	IN PROGRESS Pending Legal Confidential Report

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
59.	<p><u>Interim Waste Diversion Plan (2014-2015) and Additions for 2016</u> That on the recommendation of the Director, Environment, Fleet and Solid Waste the following actions be taken with respect to an update on the Interim Waste Diversion Plan (2014-2015) and additions for 2016:</p> <p>c) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to prepare and submit to the Civic Works Committee the following three additional reports as part of the 2016 Interim Waste Diversion Plan: ii) a report examining options for increased recycling in the Downtown core (by October 2016); and,</p> <p>d) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back to the Civic Works Committee on any further adjustments to the 2016 Interim Waste Diversion Plan as a result of 2016 Budget Deliberations, or legislative or regulatory developments.</p>	Feb 2, 2016	4th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Stanford	<p>IN PROGRESS</p> <p>Targeting April 25/16</p>
60	<p><u>Infrastructure Projects in Downtown London</u> That the following actions be taken with respect to the planning and coordination of infrastructure projects in Downtown London:</p> <p>b) consideration of the key project planning directions and associated preliminary construction timelines for the following projects, as contained in the staff report dated January 28, 2016, BE REFERRED to the March 8, 2016 meeting of the Civic Works Committee, for discussion and debate, in order to allow any parties who wish to have delegation status on these matters an opportunity to be heard: i) Back to the River “Ribbon of the Thames” concept plan ii) Springbank Dam Replacement Gates</p>	February 16, 2016 SPPC	3rd Quarter 2016 b) Pending legal advice		<p>COMPLETED A, C & D</p> <p>b) Submission is pending legal advice report – May 10, 2016</p>
62.	<p><u>Options for Collection and Diversions of Christmas Trees</u> That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Environmental and Engineering Services and City Engineer, the following actions be taken with respect to options for the collection and diversion of Christmas trees: a) a one-year pilot project for curbside collection of Christmas trees, to take place January 7, 2017 and January 14, 2017, to assist with the implementation of the 2016 Interim Waste Diversion Plan, BE APPROVED; e) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back to the Civic Works Committee by April 2017 with respect to the results of the Pilot Project.</p>	May 10, 2016	2nd Quarter 2017	J. Stanford	

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/ Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
63.	<p><u>Aldersbrook Gate – Traffic Congestion and Safety Concerns</u> That the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back to the Civic Works Committee (CWC) upon the completion of a traffic assessment at the Aldersbrook Gate and Fanshawe Park Road intersection, after the completion of construction at Dalmagarry Road and traffic flows have normalized; it being noted that the CWC received a communication from A. Mercer, 1819, Aldersbrook Gate with respect to this matter.</p>	May 10, 2016	2nd Quarter 2017	J. Braam E. Soldo D. MacRae	
65.	<p><u>Garbage Container Limits (Waste Diversion)</u> That on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Environmental and Engineering Services and City Engineer, the following actions be taken with respect to the proposed changes to the garbage container limit:</p> <p>d) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back with a proposed by-law to amend the Fees and Charges By-law in order to incorporate a fee of \$1.50 per garbage tag, effective January 1, 2017;</p> <p>e) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back with a proposed by-law to amend the Municipal Waste & Resource Materials Collection By-law (WM-12) to lower the container limit from 4 to 3, effective January 1, 2017</p>	June 8, 2016	January 2017	J. Stanford	
66.	<p><u>Elgin-Middlesex Pumping Station - Operation and Maintenance Services Agreement Review of Contract Term Extension</u> That, on the recommendation of the Director, Water and Wastewater, the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to notify the Ontario Clean Water Agency of the Municipal Council's intent to review and consider extending the term of the current services agreement, undertake contract renewal negotiations with Partner Municipalities and, report back to the Municipal Council with recommendations with respect to the Services Agreement between Partner Municipalities and the Ontario Clean Water Agency for Contracted Operations at the Elgin-Middlesex Pumping Station.</p>	May 24, 2016	4 th Quarter 2016	J. Braam J. Lucas	